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Dr. [1. Blackburn,
Institute de m6&ecine
Universit6 fle GenbYer
L205 *enbve,
Suisse

Dear HenrSr,

We had. a very useful littLe meeting here last reek ts disouss
a eolla.borative trial and I thought you night like to see the
documents recording our agreenents and rlecisions.

The prospects for a strong group and a large trial (ZOTOOO men)
in Belgium Beem to be very good.. Warsar is keen to collaborate but
probab\r on a fal.r3.y smalI scale and hoping that we shall do their
coaputing for then. Alessandro Ls hopefrrl but I h*ve the inpression
that he has ts fi6ht his battLes a1one.

KLnd regards,

Yours sincerely,

Hqo { gflLqn 
- *g€{f,P.,Y 4o-qg
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OL-723 1252 Ext. I35

?th April, 1971

soeiale et pr&entive,


